Further points of interest...

Sumlter, 5{)111]1&131‘0]inn

General Thomas Sumter Memorial Park,
Acton Road, Stateburg. Family burial
ground of the |last surviving general of
the American Revolution, for whom the
city and county of Sumter are named.

Church of the Holy Cross, Hwy. 261,
Stateburg. Final resting place of
General Mabry and other soldiers dating
back to the American Revolution,

Battle of Dingle’s Mill Memorial, US
Highway 15 South. Commemorates the
final campaign of the Civil War.

Sumter Cemetery, West Oakland
Avenue, Sumter. Contains many
gravesites of note, including that of
George Edward Haynsworth, who fired
the first shot of the Civil War.

For more information, please call the
Swan Lake Visitors Center at
(803) 436-2640 or toll-free at

1-800-688-4748, or visit us online at

www.sumtertourism.com.
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Maj. Gen. George L. Mabry Jr. Memorial Park

Stateburg native Major General George L. Mabry,
dr. {US Army) received the the Congressional Medal
of Honor for his actions during WWIL A fitting
thbute to this outstanding member of "the greatest
generation," the park was dedicated In 1920,

The monument features four panels inscribed with
the names of Sumter County residents of the Army,.
Mavy, Alr Force and Marines who were lost in
battle in every American conflict from World War |
through Operation Iragi Freedom.

Location: U.S. Hwy. 76 Westbound, alongside Shaw
Air Force Base. il

Civil War Monument | World War II

Located on the Sumter
County Courthouse
lawn, 141 North Main

Erected by the Women of
Sumter District in Honor of
the Confederate dead.

Located on Marth Street,
Washington Street near the
intersection of Waest
Liberty Street.
Vietnam War

il Erected in 1974 by the

£ citizens of the Sumter
community.. Located on
Morth Magnolia Street at the
end of the driveway loop
next to Family Court.

World War |

Dedicated in 1919, located
at Memorial Park, corner
of Hampton Street and
Park Avanue,




